Introduction of New Staff Members

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarlycommons.henryford.com/hfhmedjournal

Part of the Life Sciences Commons, Medical Specialties Commons, and the Public Health Commons

Recommended Citation
Available at: https://scholarlycommons.henryford.com/hfhmedjournal/vol9/iss4/14

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by Henry Ford Health System Scholarly Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Henry Ford Hospital Medical Journal by an authorized editor of Henry Ford Health System Scholarly Commons.
INTRODUCTION OF NEW STAFF MEMBERS

JOHN V. BALIAN, M.D., returned as a Staff Member to the Henry Ford Hospital Ophthalmology Department on July 10, 1961. He was born in France on December 26, 1928 and received his premedical as well as medical training at Wayne State University. He obtained his A.B. in 1951 and M.D. in 1955. Dr. Balian interned at Wayne County Hospital. From 1956 to 1959, he was a Resident in Ophthalmology at the Henry Ford Hospital. As a Captain in the Army and Chief of the E.E.N.T. Service, he spent the next two years at Fort Campbell, Kentucky. Dr. Balian is a Diplomate of the American Board of Ophthalmology. His home address is 21520 Cambridge Street, Detroit, where he lives with his wife, Annette, and four children.

RALPH E. BAUER, M.D., became a member of the Anesthesia Staff in September 1961. He is a native of Portsmouth, Ohio, where he was born on August 25, 1930. In 1952, he received his B.A. from Ohio Wesleyan and in 1956, his M.D. from the University of Cincinnati College of Medicine. After interning at the Henry Ford Hospital, he became a Resident in Anesthesia from 1957 to 1959. Dr. Bauer was a Lieutenant in the Navy at Camp Pendleton, California for two years, serving as Chief of the Department of Anesthesia. He is a member of the American Society of Anesthesiologists and a Fellow in the American College of Anesthesiologists. He lives with his wife, Nancy, and one child at 13942 Warwick in Detroit.

GEORGE C. BOWER, M.D., joined the Division of Pulmonary Disease July 1, 1960. He is from Galesburg, Illinois and was born December 7, 1926. He attended Knox College, Stanford University, and received his B.S. from Northwestern University in 1947. Dr. Bower interned at Cook County Hospital in Chicago after obtaining his M.D. from Northwestern University in 1950. He was a Resident in Medicine at the University of Colorado Medical Center and was Chief Medical Resident from 1956 to 1957. From 1957 to 1960, Dr. Bower held a National Tuberculosis Association Fellowship and was a member of the Colorado Foundation for Research in Tuberculosis. He was also a consultant in pulmonary disease to the Colorado State Hospital from 1958 to 1960. George and Virginia Bower live with their three children at 458 Belanger in Grosse Pointe Farms.

MAX D. CLARK, M.D., became a Staff Member of the Department of Radiology July 1, 1960. Born in Walkerton, Indiana, December 13, 1928, he received his Ph.D. from the University of Chicago in 1948 and his M.D. from Indiana University Medical School in 1956. Dr. Clark interned at the Presbyterian St. Luke's Hospital in Chicago and was then a Resident in Radiology at the Henry Ford Hospital from 1957 to 1960. He was in the Army Medical Battalion at Fort Lewis, Washington from 1948 to 1949 and was at the Army Hospital Laboratory at Camp Atterbury.
New Staff Members

in Indiana from 1950 to 1951. He is a member of the American Board of Radiology. His home address is 2631 Woodside Drive in Dearborn, where he lives with his wife, Mary, and two children.

BEVERLY A. COLLIER, M.D., joined the Department of Anesthesiology Staff on July 1, 1960. She was born in Evansville, Indiana May 20, 1933. After graduating from the University of Toledo with a B.S. degree in 1953, Dr. Collier obtained her M.D. from the Ohio State University School of Medicine in 1957. She then interned and took her Anesthesia Residency at the Henry Ford Hospital. Dr. Collier is a member of the American Society of Anesthesiologists, the Michigan Society of Anesthesiologists and holds a fellowship in the American College of Anesthesiologists. She lives with her husband, Richard, at 2800 West Grand Boulevard in Detroit.

WILLIAM R. FELLOWS, M.D., came to the division of Allergy July 1, 1960. Born March 17, 1930 in Windsor Ontario, Dr. Fellows took his undergraduate and medical training at the Queens University School, receiving his M.D.C.M. in 1955. He was also Chief Resident at Rockwood Ontario Hospital in Kingston from 1951 to 1955. After an internship at Presbyterian Hospital in Chicago, he took his Medical Residency at the Henry Ford Hospital, spending his last year in immunology and renal disease. He belongs to the Ontario Medical Association. Dr. Fellows and his wife, Carol, have two children. Their address is 26685 Rouge River Drive in Dearborn.

HENRY H. GALE, M.D., joined the Division of Cardiovascular Disease July 1, 1960. He was born in Vancouver, British Columbia May 3, 1929. In 1950 he received his B.A. and in 1954, his M.D. degree from the University of British Columbia. Dr. Gale took his internship and residency at the Henry Ford Hospital. In his last year, he specialized in cardiology and cardiac catheterization. Dr. Gale in 1960, became a Fellow of the Royal College of Physicians of Canada. His present address is 2400 Ewald Street in Detroit.

JAMES E. GARMAN, M.D., is a member of the Department of Radiology, having joined the Staff July 1, 1961. Born in Britt, Iowa, November 17, 1931, he received his B.A. degree in 1952 and his M.D. degree in 1955 from the University of Iowa. He interned at the Iowa Methodist Hospital in Des Moines. From 1956 to 1958, Dr. Garman was a Captain in the Army serving as a Battalion Surgeon in Europe. His residency in Radiology was completed at the Henry Ford Hospital. He, his wife, Evelyn, and two children live at 18900 Audette Street in Dearborn.